
AGENDA 

WASCO COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

Date: May 20, 2025 @ 4:30 p.m. 

Location:  The Dalles Public Library, and via Zoom 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

III. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

IV. LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORTS (submitted via email) 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Board self-evaluation document: adopt & implement, timelines 

(attachment) 

b. Strategic planning update 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  25/26 budget update 

b. OLA conference reports 

c. Director evaluation (completed) 

d. Bylaw review (attached) 

 

VII. FINANCIAL REVIEW 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

a. Set Next Meeting Date and Location 

b. Adjourn 

 
Our mission is to provide Wasco County citizens with free and equal access to 
materials relevant to their informational needs, and to serve as an unbiased 
source of information with opportunities provided for personal, educational, 
cultural, and recreational enrichment. 

The Dalles Public Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Library Board Meeting 

Time: May 20, 2025 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82503353877?pwd=E14IoJlRPWFNUnKPhEuzx5mgfDa

UtW.1 

 

Meeting ID: 825 0335 3877 

Passcode: 725012 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82503353877?pwd=E14IoJlRPWFNUnKPhEuzx5mgfDaUtW.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82503353877?pwd=E14IoJlRPWFNUnKPhEuzx5mgfDaUtW.1


 

Wasco County Library Service District 

Board Meeting 

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 

Location:  Maupin Library & Zoom 

 

 

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 

 

 

 

 

Board Members Attending:  Dave Mason, Mary Beechler, Rita Rathkey,  

 

Staff Attending:  Jeff Wavrunek, Valerie Stephenson, Sarah Tierney, & Rita Squires 

 

Called to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 4:44 p.m. by Dave Mason 

 

Minutes:  Rita Rathkey moved to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Mary 

Beechler. Vote was unanimous, and the minutes were approved. 

 

Library Director Reports:  There was a question about where the Bookmobile schedule 

could be found.  It was pointed out that not only is it posted on the website, but it is also 

available at the libraries.   

 

Visitors and interested parties:  Matthew Klebes, City Manager of The Dalles (via 

Zoom) 

 

Old Business:  Social Media and Bookmobile policies – have both been adopted by the 

Board of County Commissioners, and can now be posted to the website. 

 

There was a brief discussion regarding policy review, and whether or not to do a fourth 

one for this year. The plan had been to review three policies per year, which has already 

been accomplished, as the Social Media policy was given priority.  The Board pointed 

out that there is plenty of time to do a fourth one this year; and will leave it up to Jeff as 

to whether or not to do another and which one that would be. 

 

Strategic Planning Session – Jeff has talked to Darci Hanning, at the State Library; who 

gave him the names of a couple of other people who offer their services for strategic 

planning.  One of them is MaryKay Dahlgreen, who will not do unless we are part of 

Special Districts Association of Oregon, as she only does work for SDAO. Mary 

Beechler said she has some experience with Special Districts, and you can get a lot of 

benefits out of it, but whether it would benefit us or not is unknown.  Jeff will find out 

what the benefits of joining the SDAO would be, and what it would cost.  

 



The second name given was Erin McClusky, who is a former library director from 

Pendleton. She would charge $20,000 for 4 or 5 meetings. Two of the questions she 

asked were whether we wanted a Vision Statement and do you want to drill down to the 

objective level. Was the Strategic Planning going to be goal level, or were we going to go 

deeper and have objectives for each goal. 

 

If we use Darci Hanning, she would be free, but we would have to do a lot of the writing; 

which is also what Erin McClusky said. 

 

After a discussion, the Board said that before deciding, they want more information. One 

of the things for Jeff to ask Erin is what would the cost be for goals, as well as goals and 

objectives. He will also find out what it would cost to join SDAO, and what MaryKay 

would charge if we did. He also needs to find out if Darci would be available, as there 

was the possibility of her retirement. The Board wants the information shared with them 

as to what they are going to get.  It was clarified that the Strategic Planning is for the 

whole District, not just The Dalles Library.  However, the objectives for each site might 

be different. Jeff is hoping that Darci or Erin can bring fresh ideas based on prior 

experience writing Strategic Plans. 

 

Maupin MOU – There was a discussion regarding the use of the word “covers;” it was 

clarified that this does not prohibit the reduction of the budget amount if there was an 

economic downturn.  Mary and Valerie have done an excellent job on this; Jeff say it’s 

ready for the City of Maupin to sign. 

 

Dufur MOU – who is going to be involved? It will be the School District, City of Dufur, 

the Board chairperson, Tina Coleman (who is the Dufur representative on the Board), and 

Jeff.  It was thought that June would be a good time to start on this, since the meeting will 

be in Dufur anyway.  Someone asked about programs for adults at Dufur.  It was stated 

that that should be part of the strategic planning. 

 

  



City Administrative Fees -- Matthew Klebes explained the methodology formula. Dave 

asked about the Finance cost, he remembers that last year they were told that it had to do 

with volume.  Since so much of that has now shifted to the County, shouldn’t the cost go 

down? Matthew explained that it is calculated based on percentage share, last year it was 

10.65%, and this year it is 10.35%.  It is the percentage share, and then the total cost of 

services delivered, which tends to go up every year just based on salary increases.  Mary 

Beechler asked if there is anything that we can do differently to reduce that 

administrative fee. Is there something else that could be shifted to the County? Matthew 

said he could not think of anything right now, as it is a City owned building, City IT, and 

City employees; but he will certainly think about it, and is more than willing to discuss 

again in the future.  Dave commented that the Finance amount is still very high, 

considering so much moved to the County. He asked if other departments also saw a 

decrease.  Matthew explained that now that a $15,000,000 capital project through Public 

Works was completed, which had accounted for a lot of invoices, draw downs, multiple 

contractors, and a lot of financial work, that they also saw a decrease.  

 

After thanking Matthew for his time, the Board talked briefly about how last year they 

were led to believe that the finance fee was based on the volume of work. However, 

today Matthew explained to them that it is based on a percentage, split among each 

department.  This is not what the Finance Director had told the Board. 

 

Director Evaluation Form – looks good; Dave will send it out to everyone, and when 

completed, Board members will submit theirs to Dave, who will forward it to the City. 

 

OLA Conference – Rita and Mary ae going, checks covering meals were passed out. 

 

There is a training for Trustees webinar that Mary attended. She stated that we are doing 

everything they recommend. 

 

Ethics statement – everyone thought it looked good, they will adopt and sign in July. 

(Jeff, Dave said July here, but since you don’t normally meet in July, should that be 

changed to June or August??) 

 

New Business:  Board vacancies – this is a work in progress; Jeff has the name of one 

possible candidate. 

 

Board Self-evaluation – form handed out, they will review it in May, and bring it back to 

the Board in June. 

  



Financial Review:  Jeff passed around copies of next year’s anticipated budget. Courier 

costs are expected to increase substantially next year due to IMLS cuts.  The consortium 

is discussing this now. Jeff might have to move more money into “contractual services” 

to help cover the cost. 

 

Budget for next year, as presented, looked good to the Board. 

 

Next meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 20th, at 4:30 p.m. in The 

Dalles. 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Wasco County Library Service 

       District, Board of Directors 

       

______________________________ 

             Dave Mason, Chairman 

 

______________________________ 

           Rita Rathkey, Vice Chairman 

 

_____________________________ 

           Corliss Marsh, Board Member 

 

______________________________ 

     Mary Beechler, Board Member 

 

______________________________ 

           Tina Coleman, Board Member 

 

  



 



  



The Dalles-Wasco County Library Report 
 May 20, 2025 

 

a) 25/26 budget for county was approved by county budget committee. 

Kirsten presented as I was out for a medical procedure.  

b) Monday lunch time yoga class is rebuilding participation through word-of-

mouth. Ms. Redcloud is replacing Tiffany as yoga instructor.  

c) Maggie has retired after almost 35 years of working at the library. She is 

looking forward to a well-deserved retirement. We celebrated on Tuesday, 

May 6th, with a little send-off retirement party. 

d) An offer went out to a HR/Assistant City Manager candidate. It was 

accepted. Start date is the middle of May. 

e) The new finance director decided not to accept the position, so the 

position has been reposted. 

f) Mother’s Day Take and Make Aprons and Wind Chime Take and Makes 

disappeared into the hands of our patrons in only two days.     

g) May the “4th be with You” Star Wars event on Saturday, May 3rd, an annual 

program, was again very popular.  

h) The Tap classes for children, teens, and adults has started up again and 

classes are fully signed up. 

i) On May 22nd, the Murder Mystery; Mullets, Mayhem, & Murder event is 

getting a lot of advanced interest from our community. 

j) The Aerial Arts (Acrobatics) event was very popular with our patrons. 

k) Giggles & Wiggles planted marigolds outside with the kids. Extremely 

popular as we had 18 kids and 15 parents participate. 

l) The City of The Dalles Budget Committee approved The Dalles Library’s 

budget for FY25/26 

m) A repeat of last summer’s Butterfly Taxidermy event was a hit. 

n) Tea & Tranquility Meditation & Self-Care Circle has been boosted to twice a 

month based on popular demand. It is still growing as three more 

attendees showed up. 

o) Corliss did a Tai Chai class with the Happiness Book Club that was well 

received.  

  



 

 

 

  

The Dalles circulation statistics for April 2025 



  

TD program stats Page one 



 

  

TD program stats Page two 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dufur program stats: 
 

4 Preschool storytimes average 14 in attendance 

47 grade school programs average 20 in attendance 

4 fiber guild programs average 5 in attendance 

 

 

Dufur director’s report: 

 

As the school year wraps up we are gearing up for summer reading. Programs are pretty 

much set and the flyers will be ready next week. I will send them home with students the 

last week of school. 

 

May 14th the library is helping launch a little free library in our community. I will use 

this opportunity to advertise summer reading activities and the word wagon. 

 

Kristen and I have been discussing moving the story machine out into the community. 

We are working on an informational blurb to send to the businesses so they understand 

what the story machine is and what their commitment would be.  

 

The promethean board is here and it has been loads of fun. We have been using 

different sites to tell stories to the kiddos, we have used it to play games and show kids 

how to look for books. 

 

  



 

 

 

 

May Director’s Report 

 

April was busy with several poetry-based activities because it was National Poetry 

Month. We were able to do outreach to several classes at the school as well as our 

community, through the various programs we offered.  

The MOU is mostly finished with the final draft having been reviewed by the attorney 

and being sent out to the committee to review the final additions he made. This will be 

able to be put on the agenda for the Maupin City Council meeting in May. 

Katie, Valerie and Mary attended OLA in Eugene. There were several classes offered, 

and I picked up some new ideas from classes and vendors. One of which was using bins 

for front facing displays in the kid’s area making the books more visually appealing to 

the younger kids. The bins will be sorted into several different themes. Eugene Public 

Library does this with great success.  Our library foundation has already purchased the 

bins for us and Katie and I are in the process of reorganizing our children’s corner. 

At OLA Mary was awarded the OLA Library Supporter of the Year award. Way to go!!! 

 

 

 

 

• Programs and Attendance in April –  

o Minecraft – 28 

o Legos – 10 

o RWYW Book Club – 5 

o Knots & Needles – 1 

o Homeschool families – 9 

o Magnetic Poetry - 5 

o Blackout poetry – 59 

o Community Poetry Reading - 11 

o Garden Club – 18 

o Foundation Meeting - 5 

o Storytime – 14 

o 4-H – 12 

o High School Class Visit – 16 

o Clinic meeting - 28 



  



Wasco County Library Service District 

 Draft Board Self-evaluation 

. Board self-evaluation: 

• Allows for reflection by board members on their individual and collective 

behavior and performance. 

• Identifies strengths and weaknesses of the board as a whole. 

• Holds the board accountable in its role as representative of the public. 

• Provides a starting point for effective goal setting and long range planning. 

Rating Scale: 

0 UNACCEPTABLE. The board needs intense focus on this indicator.  

1 NEEDS IMPROVEMENT The board needs heavy focus on this indicator.  

2 GOOD The board needs moderate focus on this indicator  

3 EXCELLENT board needs to maintain performance on this indicator.  

4 OUTSTANDING This is an area of model performance for the board. 

1. The board periodically reviews Wasco County Library’s   
vision and mission statements, and annually adopts 
board goals which support the vision and mission. 

 

0 1 2 3 4 

2. The board has adopted objectives, activities and a 
calendar to monitor action plans on agreed-upon goals, 
including periodic ED updates as part of regular board 
meetings.  

     

3. The ED’s evaluation instrument for the current year has 
been developed, adopted and the evaluation has been 
completed by the board. 

     

4. The board has established, adopted and revised 
policies so that they are clear, up to date and in 
compliance with state and federal laws and rules. 

     



5. The board agenda reflects the goals, policies and 
appropriate governance role of the board and is followed 
by the board. 

     

6.  The chair runs an orderly meeting, with clear 
instructions and directions to the public as well as board 
members. 

     

7. Board members fully inform the ED of situations arising 
in the district that impact the Library. 

     

8. Board members do not interfere in Library operations, 
and fully delegate, and respect the delegations of, 
operational decisions to the Director. 

     

9. The Board adopted a budget that aligns resources to 
the District vision and strategic goals 

     

10.The Board is responsive and respectful to community 
inquiry and feedback. 

     

Comments:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  



 

 

 
  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 
  



 



 

 



 
  



 

  



 

  



 


